SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 22, 2015
9:04 a.m

9:04:46 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

David Teal, Director, Legislative Finance Division

SUVVARY

PRESENTATI ON: OVERVI EW FY 16 OPERATI NG and CAPI TAL BUDGETS
COWMM TTEE CONTRACTS: ANGELA RODELL and W LLI AM STREUR

Co-Chair Kelly introduced the nenbers and staff of the
Senat e Finance Comm ttee.

NPRESENTATI ON: OVERVIEW FY 16 OPERATING and CAPITAL

BUDCGETS

9:07:40 AM

DAVI D  TEAL, DI RECTOR, LEG SLATI VE FI NANCE DI VI SI ON,
di scussed the PowerPoint, "An Overview of Alaska s Fisca
Situation"(copy on file). He stated that the governor's
budget was currently a "work in progress.” He renmarked that



the current oil prices were related to the state's budget
deficit.

M. Teal | ooked at the slide titled, "Figure 1.
Unrestricted General Fund Revenue and Budget History." He
felt that the graph reflected all of the issues related to
the budget. He stated that the dark blue portion
represented the agency operations; the |ight bl ue
represented the statew de operating; the yell ow represented
the capital budget; the red represented the net fund
transfers; and the green portion was the general fund
revenue. He stated that there were substantial deposits to
t he savi ngs.

M. Teal discussed the slide titled, "Figure 2. Al aska
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue." He stressed that
Al aska's revenue was quite volatile. He stressed that
Al aska's reserves were essential to mmintaining a stable
budget .

M. Teal displayed the slide titled, "Figure 2a. Al aska
Unrestricted General Fund Revenue (Left Axis) and Average
ANS Pri ce/ bbl (Ri ght Axis)." He added a price
representation in order to wunderstand the correlation
between oil price and revenue.

M. Teal di scussed the slide titled, "Figure 2.
Unrestricted CGeneral Fund Revenue and Budget Hi story Agency
Operations.” From 1982 peak production to the early 2000s,
revenue was on a dowward trend, due to declining
production. The decline was steady up until present day,
and would continue to decline short of addi ti onal
investnment and production. He stated that price drove the
increases in 2003 to 2006. At that tine, the petroleum
profit tax (PPT) was enacted, followed by changes to
Al aska’s Clear and Equitable Share (ACES). He remarked that
it was difficult to differentiate the inpact of prices
versus the taxation schene.

9:13: 53 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy observed that the commttee would either
accept or reject the projection. M. Teal replied in the
affirmative. He -explained that the Legislative Finance
Division (LFD) may have an opinion on the direction of oil
prices. There were sone forecasters that believed 40
dollars or |l ower was possible in the near future. He stated

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 01/22/15 9:04 A M



that LFD did not have the data to override the Departnent
of Revenue (DOR) forecast structure. He stressed that LFD
accepted the DOR forecast, for budget purposes.

Senator Dunleavy stated that the state's current fiscal
situation could be a result of optimstic revenue
predictions.

M. Teal presented the slide titled, "Figure 1.
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue and Budget History."
W thout expenditure reductions or revenue enhancenent, the
state would experience a roughly $1 billion per vyear
deficit. The growh, which began in 2005  was not
sust ai nabl e. The expenditures increased from approxi mately
$3 billion to $6 billion over ten years. He announced that
many | egislators understood that there would be a decline
in revenue, but the deficit was unavoidable. He stressed
that there was a substantial anmount of noney set aside in
the state's reserves. He pointed out that the red bars at
the bottom of the graph indicated wthdrawals from the
state's reserves. He declared that the state was rapidly
wi t hdrawi ng fromthe reserves.

9:18: 33 AM

M. Teal | ooked at the slide titled, "Figure 3.
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue and Budget History
Statewide Operations.”™ The slide displayed the agency

operations, which would be considered the cost of running
government. He believed that npbst Al askans would think of
the agency operations, when referring to the budget. The
category consisted of formula progranms including K-12 and
Medi cai d; and consisted of non-fornula prograns, which were
the funds for the day-to-day activities that did not have
statutory funding rules. He noted that expenditures were
fairly flat for over twenty years. As revenue increased
beginning in 2005, the wunrestricted general fund (UGF)
operations spending doubled. That activity reflected the
trend from the first oil production in the 1970s. The
driver of agency operations was not just fornula prograns.
He remarked that only half of the operation budget
i ncreases were due to fornula prograns.

M. Teal discussed the slide titled, "Figure 4. Cost
Drivers--Agency Oper at i ons, Contri bution to Budget
I ncreases FY 06 to FY 15 ($ millions) $1.9 Billion Tota
UGF Increase.” He stated that approximately two-thirds of

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 01/22/15 9:04 A M



the $1.9 billion UG increase was due to three different
factors. He stated that K-12 was currently a $1.3 billion
program took approximately 61 percent of fornula funding,
and was approxinmately 26 percent of the expenditure grow h.
The K-12 program was increased by $485 mllion during that
period, which was a 57 percent growh rate since 2006. This
growh was slower than the non-fornula prograns. He
stressed that K-12 was formerly 33 percent of the budget in
2006, but that share of the budget was decreased to 30
percent currently. He stressed that K-12 was a driver,
because it was |arge, not because it was growi ng rapidly.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if the K-12 program was 33 percent
of the budget. M. Teal responded that K-12 was 33 percent
of the budget in 2006. The K-12 program was now taking 26
percent of the $1.9 billion.

M. Teal restated that K-12 had grown at a rate of 57
percent in dollar ternms. In 2006, K-12 was 33 percent of
the budget, and the share of the budget had dropped to 30
percent in 2015. He restated that K-12 was 26 percent of
the $1.9 billion increase. He stressed that the cost was
high and growing rapidly. He stated that Mdicaid had a
slightly smaller increase than K-12, but together they
accounted for approximately $900 mllion. Oher formula
progranms had snaller growh, so Mdicaid and K-12 prograns
were nost often considered the only fornmula prograns. He
remarked that Medicaid was snmall conpared to K-12, but was
growing at a nore rapid pace. Medicaid had grown at a 149
percent increase over ten years, from 11 percent of the
budget in 2006 to 15 percent of the current budget.
Medi caid woul d surpass K-12, if it continued to grow at its
current pace.

9:23:32 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if there were controlled costs
in each of the categories. He felt that the increased
spending from the two vyears prior could be seen as
irresponsible. Co-Chair Kelly replied that there would be
hearings related to individuals who were contracted by the
committee to determ ne the controll abl e costs.

M. Teal furthered that all costs were controllable, but
sone were nore controllable than others. He renarked that
Medi caid was an entitlenent program so sone people thought
that the Medicaid costs were not controllable. He stressed

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 01/22/15 9:04 A M



that the costs were <controllable, but the <costs were
difficult to control

Senat or A son noted that the Al aska budget utilized federal
funds. He asked for a conparison of general funds and
federal funds. He wanted to analyze the federal funds, so
he coul d nake an i nfornmed deci sion.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for Senator Oson to restate the
guesti on.

Senator O son explained that the slide only displayed the
general funds, but the conmttee also dealt with federal
funds. He understood that all costs were controll able.

Co-Chair Kelly remarked that it was difficult to control
many of the funds, because of the entanglenent with federal
dol l ars. He assuned that doubling Medicaid would be simlar
to the total fund for Medicaid. M. Teal agreed, and
explained that the UG was the only fund category with a
surplus or deficit, so it was the main focus of the budget.
He explained that the federal funds were a |large portion of
Medicaid and a small portion of K-12. The federa
expenditures and revenues were always bal anced, because the
state could only spend as much of the federal nobney as it
was given. He added that the designated general funds (DGF)
and other state funds had assunptions built into the
spending, so they could only be spent to the extent that
revenues were collected. He restated that there would never
be a deficit in any fund category, except for UG-. He added
that he did not intend to dimnish the inportance of
federal funds or other funds in the budget process.

9: 28: 54 AM

Co-Chair Kelly felt that the current 1issue should be
referred to as "shortfalls" rather than a "deficit." M
Teal replied that the terns, "surplus" and "deficit" were
related to cash flow He stated that Alaska had $2.2
billion in revenue, and was spending nore than that,
therefore there was a cash flow deficit.

Co-Chair Kelly remarked that the shortfall was dramatic,
and felt that the federal budget deficit should be
separated from Al aska's current budget situation. M. Tea
responded that Alaska established reserves during a cash-

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 01/22/15 9:04 A M



flow surplus. He felt that drawing from reserves during a
cash-flow deficit was a fair way to budget.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that Alaska's budget shortfal
would result in nore dramatic inpacts than the federal
gover nnent .

Senator Hof fman remarked that the budget should be exam ned
within the context of each given fiscal year. He stated
that the legislature was required to balance the budget,
but the revenue during a particular fiscal year may not
neet the needs of the operations for the year. Therefore
the need nust be filled by utilizing the reserves.

M. Teal furthered that his colleagues in other states
wonder how Al aska can balance its budget, because of its
volatile revenue. He reiterated that Al aska deposits noney
in its reserves in times of surplus, enabling a bal anced
budget .

9:34:56 AM

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that Alaska's revenues were
volatile, and felt that Alaska could not rely on natural
resource developnent for the mpjority of its revenue,
because the political environnent had changed so nmuch over
20 years. He remarked that North Dakota was able to see its
financial return over 45 days, but Al aska had to wait 10
years for the return. He explained that the long waiting
period was a result of regulations and permtting.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at page 77 of the Legislative
Fi nance Division Revenue Sources Book. The chart conpared
the capital budget wth the Al aska North Slope (ANS)
average price. He noted from 1985 to 1988, roughly 80
percent of Alaska's budget was reduced. He remarked that
t he operating budget at that time renmmined relatively flat.
He wondered if the legislature of the 1980s believed that
the capital costs were nore easily controlled than the
operating costs. He asked if that |egislature focused on
keepi ng operating costs at a mninmum because it understood
the volatility of the oil prices. He noted that from 2005
to 2011, the budget was doubled, which resulted in a nore
chal | engi ng operating budget task. M. Teal responded that
he believed that the legislature at the tinme understood ANS
price volatility. He remarked that former |egislator, M ke
Kelly, believed that state enployees were very attached to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 01/22/15 9:04 A M



their jobs. He furthered that the legislature in the 1980s
was aware that the state wused an increnental budget
process, neaning that once noney was added to the operating
budget, it becane part of the base that remmi ned year after
year. The capital budget, on the other hand, consisted
solely of one-tine expenditures. Historically the capital
budget would be increased if the noney was avail able, and
reduced when noney was unavail able. The operating budget
was difficult to reduce, because it was difficult to scale
down the growth after it occurred.

9:39:45 AM

Co- Chair Kelly announced that he had served as a | egislator
in the 1990s, and shared that the legislature at that tine

was faced with a quantifiable shortfall in the future. He
referred from a think tank, which found that in the 1990s
Al aska was unprecedented anong the history of all the

states. At that tinme, Alaska was anticipating a shortfall
that was far into the future, and was applying sone
stringent fiscal restraints in preparation for that
shortfall. From 2000 to 2010, +the fiscal environnent
changed because of the nassive anmount of revenue that
Al aska received. The legislature at that tine filled sone
of the needs that it was hoping to get filled at tinmes of
fiscal restraint. He felt that there was currently a
simlar situation to that of the 1990s, but the current
predi cted shortfall was nearer in the future. He felt that
there were current |egislators that understood the need to
respond quickly to the upcom ng shortfall.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that there was a pattern of
"partially building" in an effort to spread out the capital
expenditure over the vyears. M. Teal replied in the
affirmati ve.

9:43: 07 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy surm sed that there was a recent effort to
mrror the capital budget efforts with the operating budget
efforts. M. Teal agreed. There was a recent philosophy of
phasing the capital projects. The phasing would reduce the
anount of noney that was avail able for new future projects.
The phil osophy worked well for a few years, but at sone
point the <capital funds were only intended to finish
current projects with no noney available to begin new
projects. He explained that the governor's reduction of the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 01/22/15 9:04 A M



nmegaprojects was a result of that spending philosophy. He
opined that the revenue earned in the early 2000s was not
enough noney to finish six negaprojects. He felt that the
noney could have possibly conpleted one negaproject, had
t he revenue continued to increase.

Senator Dunleavy felt that M. Teal often had good
opinions. He wondered if the commttee should continue to
budget on a $105 barrel of oil assunption. M. Teal replied
in the negative.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked if the commttee should continue to
budget on the assunption of a $90 barrel. M. Teal replied
in the negative.

Senator Dunleavy queried if the commttee should continue
to budget on the assunption of an $80 barrel. M. Teal
replied in the negative.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if the commttee should continue
to budget on the assunption of a $60 barrel. M. Teal
replied that a $60 per barrel assunption was close to his
recommendat i on.

M. Teal continued to discuss the pie chart. The third
budget driver was salary and benefits at $350 mllion, and
was 18 percent of the $1.9 billion. There were three
aspects to the salary and benefits portion of the chart.
Negotiated salaries accounted for approximately $150
mllion of that portion. The nunber could be doubled, when
considering total funds i nstead of G- In 2006,
approxi mately $800 per enployee per nonth was dedicated to
health insurance. Since that tine, it had increased to over
$1300 per nonth, which was approxi mately $6500 per enpl oyee
per year for health coverage. In addition, the nunber of
enpl oyees had increased by approximtely 10 percent. The
health prem uns had subsequently increased by approximtely
$75 mllion. The retirement costs, were included in the
salary and benefits portion. Those costs did not refer to
the state-assistance to retirenent, but referred to the
part of the retirenent costs that were built into every pay
roll. The cost was fornerly 7 percent of pay roll, but was
currently 22 percent of the pay roll. The retirenent
portion of the salary and benefits totaled approximtely
$130 million. He reiterated that the main budget drivers
were K-12; Medicaid; and salaries and benefits, including a
portion of retirenment costs. The final portion of the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 01/22/15 9:04 A M



chart, "Qther Program Expansion", referred to all of the
remai ni ng operating costs for governnent.

9:48: 32 AM

M . Teal di spl ayed t he slide titled, "Figure 3.
Unrestricted General Fund Revenue and Budget Hi story Agency
Qperations.” He pointed out that K-12 renmamined fairly flat
from the late 1980s to 2005. In 1984, K-12's GF fund was
under $500 mllion per year. The fund increased to $675
mllion, which was a 60 percent growh, over a 20-year
period. Medicaid doubled during the 1990s, but was $136
mllion in 2000. Currently, Medicaid was $700 mllion per
year. There were no negotiated increases to the salaries
and benefits for nost of the bargaining units in 11 of the
20 years preceding 2006. There were also no retirenment cost
increases during that tinme: no unfunded liability and no
benefit increases. There were revenue sharing adjustnents:
$125 mllion in 1982, dropped to $18 mllion in 2002, and
t hen di sappeared conpletely. He agreed that there were sone
unmet needs during that tinme, because nobney was only
avai l able for established and/or needed prograns during
t hat 20-year peri od.

M . Teal | ooked at the slide titled, "Figure 5.
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue and Budget History
Statewide Operations.” Statewi de expenditures were once

very low, and alnost insignificant. He pointed out that the
statewi de expenditures conpletely disappeared, because the
entire category was conposed of debt service. Bonds were
issued at a Prudhoe Bay curve, which required bond payoff
by 2000, when the oil was supposed to run out. After 2000,
the state began issuing general obligation bonds. The debt
service then increased, and was currently approximtely
$230 mllion.

9:51:24 AM

M. Teal discussed the slide titled, "Figure 6. Statew de
Operations (UG $ thousands)." He explained that the bottom
portion of the graph was debt service, but was not a nmjor
pi ece of statew de operations. He | ooked at 2006, which was
the first year for state assistance to retirenent funds. It
was a small initial cost, with the expectation to increase
to approximately $75 mllion by 2007 or 2008, and then
decline then disappear by 2020. The economic crash in 2008
resulted in nassive losses in the market, which created a

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 01/22/15 9:04 A M



| arge unfunded liability to the systens. The state began to
assist the Teachers Retirenment System (TRS) and the Public
Enmpl oyees Retirenent System (PERS), by capping the rates
the enployers paid. The state paid noney on top of the
rates to nake up the difference, in order to maintain the
full actuarial funding. The cost was then several hundred
mllion dollars per year, growing to a peak of $634 mllion
in 2014. He pointed out that the state assistance to PERS
and TRS then conpletely vanished in 2015, because the
| egislature appropriated $3 billion to PERS and TRS from
the Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR), so it was not
represented in the UG chart. He noted that 2016 showed a
much | ower PERS and TRS assistance than it had been in the
recent past. It was predicted that the PERS and TRS
contribution would remain near the current rate in the
future

Co- Chair MacKi nnon | ooked at the $260 mllion proposal for
PERS and TRS in the current year. She remarked that there
was a set of assunptions at a rate of return in a very
robust current nmarket, which was said to stabilize. She
wondered if there should be an analysis of an additional $1
billion deposit, and whether that would relieve the $260
mllion debt service paynent. M. Teal replied that only
$700 million of the recent $3 billion was considered a
required contribution. The only additional deposit made was
approximately $2.3 billion. The result was a savings of
approximately $750 million per year, which nmeant the nobney
would return to the state in three years. He felt that a
noney return in three years under any investnent should be
seriously considered. He felt that there would be a benefit
to infusing the liability with an additional $1 billion,
but the question was whether or not the state could afford
that contri bution.

9:57:22 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon renmarked that her comments were given
with the respect of those who considered the $3 billion on
one single factor in the budget. She wondered if the |arge
infusions were a smart choice, if the return occurred
inside of three years. Resulting in an operating budget
savings of $260 million each year. She felt that the option
should be available for consideration. M. Teal responded
that he would be wlling to discuss the inpact of that
option. He agreed to provide that infornmation at a |ater
dat e.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 01/22/15 9:04 A M



M. Teal continued to discuss Figure 6. The fund
capitalizations placed noney into a fund or a |ocation that
did not require appropriation in order to spend. The major
portions of the fund capitalization was the oil and gas
production tax credit fund, which did not have an
appropriation in 2006 and 2007. The cost of the tax credits
had since increased substantially. The cost of the tax
credits was currently $625 mllion, and the governor
remarked that the cost of purchasable production tax
credits now exceeded the production tax revenue. The
credits would continue to be a great cost in FY 16 at $700
mllion, which was $300 nmillion nore that the projected
production tax revenue.

Co-Chair MacKinnon shared that she had reviewed the
governor's coments in the op-ed piece. She ran sone
prelimnary analysis and spoke with the governor to ask for
additional information on the tax credit liabilities. She
remarked that the Cook Inlet tax credits mght be included
in that piece, which could have been from the |oss carry-
forward credit that was increased under ACES to 45 percent.
She believed that the producers on the North Slope paid and
woul d continue to pay taxes.

Co-Chair Kelly furthered that individuals in the press and
nmedia aligned the tax credits with the large producers, so
Al aska can be negative with the oil conmpanies. He did not
believe it was fair to assune that the |arge conpanies were
not paying taxes. He agreed that the governor's comments
were associated with the smaller producers in Cook Inlet.

10: 03: 13 AM

M. Teal felt that the commttee should evaluate other tax
schemes. He offered that, had the oil and gas |egislation
passed in 2013 not passed, the situation mght be worse in
terms of production tax revenue. The projection for the tax
credits was that they would drop to approxinmately $250
mllion at a rapid pace.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the reduction would begin in 2017
M. Teal replied in the affirmtive

Co-Chair Kelly shared that conpared to the ACES, |arger
credits would have been awarded for reasons that did not

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 01/22/15 9:04 A M



result in production. He stressed that the current credits
exi st to encourage nore production.

Senat or Bi shop announced that the credits would eventually
result in a positive cash flowto state.

Senator Dunleavy stressed that there were nany economc
inpacts that were difficult to predict. He explained that
the recent change in the tax structure was the result of
the predicted continuous oil price increase. He stressed
that the commttee should seriously think about how to
budget in the upconmi ng years.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the decisions nust be mde
based on current situations, and future |egislatures may
deal with a different |ooking econony.

10: 07: 31 AM

Vi ce-Chair M cciche shared that conservative revenue
projections helped to make careful spending and budgeting
deci si ons. M. Teal replied that LFD conducted a
sensitivity analysis, so the legislature could determ ne
t he best course of action.

Senat or Hof fman shared that the CBR was established in the
1980s and set wup the requirenent of the savings on
settlenments on oil taxes. He stressed that accessing those
reserves required a three-quarter majority. He believed
that the spending pattern would have been nmuch different
during the 1990s, if the CBR was established in a different
manner. M. Teal agreed. He felt that |egislatures acted
with wisdomin a nunber of ways over a period of tine.

Co-Chair Kelly asked that the presentation conclude in a
timely manner.

M. Teal remarked that the fund capitalization was a way to
di scuss capital projects.

M. Teal addressed the slide titled, "Figure 7.
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue and Budget History
Capital Budget." He noted the correlation between revenue

and capital.

10:14: 40 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 01/22/15 9:04 A M



M. Teal discussed the slide titled, "Figure 8. Per Capita
Unrestricted GCeneral Fund Revenue and Budget History
Adjusted for Inflation (Expressed in 2015 Dollars)." He
remarked that the graph was the sanme as Figure 1, but was
adjusted to reflect inflation and population growh. He
noted the declining trend in per capita expenditures,
begi nning in 2005. He expl ained the cost driving factors.

M. Teal displayed the slide titled, "Figure 9. UGF
Revenue/ Budget (Ol at $60/bbl) (No Gowh Scenario) ($
mllions)." He stressed that quick action nust be taken to
address the possibility that oil prices would remain at $60
per barrel.

Co-Chair Kelly understood that quick action nust be taken
within three years. M. Teal agreed that the reserves would
deplete within three years. He stressed that there nust be
a bal anced budget, once the reserves were gone.

10: 19: 23 AM

M. Teal explained the slide titled, "Figure 10. UGF
Revenue/ Budget (DOR Forecast) (No Expenditure Gowh

Scenario) ($ mllions)." He stated that the reserves would
still deplete significantly, if the oil price began to rise
agai n.

Senator Dunleavy believed that the slide did not include
production. He understood that the state was financially
saved because of a conbination production and price. He
felt that Alaska was in a better situation than 1989, but
Alaska did not have a prediction of vastly increased
production. He reiterated that production nust be included
in the conversation, in addition to price of oil. M. Teal
agr eed, and explained that the problem worsens as
production declines. He stressed that very high prices
woul d not relieve the current situation.

M. Teal discussed the slide titled, "Figure 11.' Hard to
Cut' Itenms in the Operating Budget":

Debt Service: $230 mllion
Retirement Assistance: $260 mllion
Production Tax Credits: $700 mllion
K-12 Formula: $1.3 billion

Medi cai d: $700 million

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 01/22/15 9:04 A M



Total : $3.19 billion

Co-Chair Kelly asked that the commttee neet with M. Tea
personal ly to address specific concerns.

10: 27: 40 AM
AT EASE

10: 38: 40 AM
RECONVENED

ACOWM TTEE CONTRACTS: ANGELA RODELL and WLLI AM STREUR

10: 38: 55 AM

Co-Chair Kelly discussed the Senate Finance Conmttee
contracts.

Co-Chair MacKinnon |ooked at the professional service
contract between the Senate Finance Conmmttee and Angela
Rodel | (copy on file). The contract was in an anount not to
exceed $100,000. She stated that the scope of work was
outlined in Clause 1, and the other clauses were fairly
standard for this type of contract.

Co-Chair MacKinnon |looked at the list of M. Rodell's
credentials (copy on file).

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if the $100,000 investnment would
result in mllions of dollars of realized savings to the
budget process. Co-Chair McKinnon replied that the state
saved $750 nmillion, with the nove of $3 billion from the
CBR for PERS and TRS. She felt that there was great
opportunity for savings.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if M. Rodell would be
avai l able through the entire session. Co-Chair MacKi nnon
replied that the actual contract was for just over $80, 000.
She |ooked at page 2, under the Conpensation C ause.
January was pro-rated, and the total contract was $80, 710.
The amount would not exceed $100, 000, because of possible
additional legislative tine that mght require Ms. Rodell's
servi ces.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |looked at Clause 3, and felt that the

day rate of $870 was extrenely conpetitive. He stressed
that the contract was non-political, and would provide the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 01/22/15 9:04 A M



person with the nobst experience in the desired scope of
wor K.

Senat or Bishop queried the nane of the project director.
Co-Chair MacKinnon replied that the project director would
be her staff, Laura Pierre.

10: 48: 07 AM
AT EASE

10: 48: 23 AM
RECONVENED

Senator Dunleavy stated that he could not vote on the
i ssue, because he was ill during the swearing in cerenony
of the current Senate.

Co-Chair MacKinnon MOWED to AUTHORIZE the Co-Chairs as
procurenent officers to enter into a contract with M.
Angel a Rodell for professional services regarding matters
related to fiscal and investnent strategies, not to exceed
a total contract anount of $100,000 provided through Apri
19, 2015. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

10: 49: 50 AM
AT EASE

10: 50: 21 AM
RECONVENED

10: 50: 33 AM

Co-Chair Kelly referred to a final slide from the LFD
presentation. The slide outlined the itens that were
difficult to elimnate. He shared that the itens were very
sensitive, and historically there was no expertise to
anal yze the possibility of reductions in the prograns. He
remarked that the political environnents affected those
di scussions and decisions on the programs retention.
Therefore, the legislatures often deferred the decision to
future legislatures. Medicaid was extrenely conplicated and
af fected peoples' lives dramatically. He felt that it did
not matter whether people were supposed to use Medicaid
services or abuse the services. He stressed that nany
people rely on Medicaid, and wanted to proceed in a fashion
t hat affects Al askans.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 01/22/15 9:04 A M



Co-Chair Kelly |ooked at the contract between the Senate
Fi nance Commttee and WIlliam Streur. He stated that there
were no arrangenents for ongoing work with M. Streur,
after the legislative session ended. He echoed Co-Chair
MacKi nnon' s earlier coments.

Co-Chair Kelly presented the contract for the conmittee's
consi derati on.

10:55:17 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon stressed that expertise was essential
when considering the governor's desire to expand Medi caid.
M. Streur would fully vet the governor's proposal to
ensure that there would be new cost savings to the state.

Co-Chair Kelly remarked that there were nenbers of the
committee who had nmde strong statenents about Medicaid
expansion. He felt that a consultant would help the
comm ttee make an unbi ased deci si on.

Senator Hoffman felt that there were strategies to save
noney t hrough Medi cai d expansi on. Co-Chair Kelly agreed.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at items C through E, which
outlined the scope of work. He asked for an expl anation of
t hose itens.

Co- Chair MacKinnon |ooked at page 2, item C, wunder the
"Scope of Wrk", which identified the statutory and
programmatic changes to Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services (DHSS) that could result in savings; consult wth
DHSS and the nental health budget; provide a witten report
on the nental health budget, and prograns in funds; and
coordinate wth the commttee and the House Finance
Conmittee as needed.

Co-Chair Kelly pointed out that the outline was a portion
of the work, and M. Streur may be expected to or assigned
ot her rel ated tasks.

Co-Chair MacKinnon MOVED to AUTHORIZE the Co-Chairs as
procurenent officers to enter into a contract with M.
WIlliam Streur for professional services regarding matters
related to health and social services, not to exceed a
total contract anpunt of $45,000 provided through April 30,
2015. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 01/22/15 9:04 A M



Senator O son wondered if there were provisions to ensure
the retention of M. Streur during a possible special
| egislative session. Co-Chair Kelly replied that there
woul d probably be an addendumto outline a day rate for M.
Streur's services.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
11: 00: 58 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 11:00 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 01/22/15 9:04 A M



